
 

 

MEMO                                                                                             

 

TO:   Mayor Hahs and Members of the Board of Aldermen 

FROM:  Larry Miller, Building & Planning Manager 

DATE:  May 11, 2023 

SUBJECT: May P&Z Packet 

The following actions were taken at the May P&Z meeting: 

 P&Z Commission voted to approve a request for a comprehensive 
rezoning of 403 and 409 East Main Street and 108 South Georgia 
Street from an I-2 Heavy Industrial District to a C-3 Central Business 
District as submitted by the City of Jackson. 

 P&Z Commission voted to approve, a request for rezoning of 204, 
207, 208, 212 Cherry Street, and 211, 219 N. Missouri Street from R-
4 General Residential District to C-3 Central Business District 
submitted by Cape Girardeau County. 

 P&Z Commission sent both the above items to the Board of Alderman 
to set a Public Hearing  

If you have questions on these items, please get in touch with me at 243-2300 
or lmiller@jacksonmo.org. 

 


